
From: 
To: 

Sent: 4/15/2021 6:14:07 AM 
Subject: System Hardening Risk Models Current and Previous 
Attachments: 2.24.21 Risk Model Deep Dive_v4.pptx; 2021 Wildfire Risk Model Overview vl .pdf; Wildfire Risk 

Assessment Prioritization Output_Consolidated_lg0223_vF.XLSX; Wildfire Risk Prioritization 
Calculation User Guide 2019 02 23 v2.docx 

Attached are the current risk model and old risk model for system hardening that we discussed. I received them 
from ~ in~ group. I have yet to dive into these but if you want anything further or 
have questions, feel free to let me know and I’ll go find the answer. 

¯ Attachment 1 - (PDF) 2021 Wildfire Risk Model Overview vl 
o This is the model that was leveraged for the prioritization of the 2021 SH work. 

¯ Attachment 2 - (PPT) 2.24.21 Risk Model Deep Dive v4 
o A power point slide deck covering the new risk model 

¯ Attachment 3 - (Excel) - Wildfire Risk Assessment Prioritization Output_Consolidated_190223_VF 
o Risk scoring outputs from the old risk model. 

¯ Attachment 4 - (Word) - Wildfire Risk Prioritization Calculation User Guide 2019 02 23 v2 
o This is the risk model used for system hardening work prior to the current risk model. 
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